
 1 

COUNTY OF TUSCOLA 

 

DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 
125 W. Lincoln St 

Caro, Michigan 48723-1660 

(989)672-3756 
    MI          MICHAEL MILLER                                                                                                                              THOMAS McLANE 
          D                  Director                                                                                                                                     Assistant Director 

 

TO: INTERESTED CONTRACTORS 

 
FROM: MIKE MILLER 
 

DATE: August 23, 2017 
 

RE: SIDEWALK REPAIRS 

 
  
These are the general areas/locations of the repair work: 
 
 

Department of Health and Human Services 

 

1. North side – Hole near entrance door 

2. East side – Raised section 

3. East side – Ramp cracked/raised  

4. South side main entrance – cracked/raised  

5. South side near light pole – cracked/raised 

 

 

 

Health Department 

 

1. North end – cracked/raised 

2. Handicap ramp – cracked/raised 

3. Main entrance and ramp – cracked/raised, also like to have the entire ramp level with parking lot  

4. Near east end – cracked 

5. Building Codes entrance – cracked/raised/hole 

 

 

Dispatch 

 

1. Near entrance – Cracked 

 

 

 

Annex 

 

1. Rear sidewalk except around gas meter 

2. North side – several sections cracked/raised 

3. Corner of Grant and Court – cracked/raised 

4. West side/Entrance – several areas cracked/raised 

5. West side near parking lot – raised  
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Courthouse 

 

 

1. East side – several areas cracked/raised 

2. West side – several areas cracked/rasied 

3. Vets memorial – raised 

4. Area around flag pole – cracked  

5. South side - several areas cracked/raised/holes 

6. South entrance – cracked/raised   


